N

TRACK AND TENNMIS

Monday March 17, 2025
TO: James Shada
FROM: Jeff Simons-Pro Track and Tennis.

RE: Track and runway restriping

BASE BID #1: Restripe track, update exchange zones and runways. Mark hurdles both ways with shared
finish lines

TOTAL INVESTMENT:‘ .......................................................... 510,700.00
Ten thousend, seven hundred dollars

Payment to be made as foliows:

Payrnent is due the day the job is complete and uccepted by the owner. Any applicable taxes will be
added to the total cost.

Acceptance:

The above price, specifications and conditions found in this proposal are satisfactory and are hereby
accepted. Pro Track and Tennis, Inc. is autherized to do the work as specified. Payment will e made os
outlined, '

.Signa’curé,a ' ) ' k ' Signature

Date Print Date

Arlingt_:a_gm Public Schools . i Pro Track and Ténn_is, Inc,

Pro Track and Taeninis, Inc, | 7409 N. 160th St. ] Bennington, NE 68007 | 402-238-2500
www.protrackandtennis.com




3/17/25, 8:45 AM ' Arlington Public Schools Mail - Repainting track

Shada, James <james,shada@apseagles.org>

Repainting track

Corey Curnyn <Corey@midwesttennisaiid{rack.coms _ ‘ . .- Fri, Mar 14, 2025 at 1.0 PM
To: "Shada, Jamas" <james.shada@apseagles.org>

Hi James,

arry for the !ate response I have been on the road and just go back into the office to teturn omalls

The pnce wolld bc $10,900 as long as | can group it with another track since our painters come over from Ohio,

[Qunled texi hmdeni
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